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5. Please provide additional information related to the “abrupt change in operator service
that occurred” earlier this year. Is the impact of the change limited to the additional
expense requested in contractual services-other (Acct. 736), or does it also impact
additional O&M accounts? (Reference application page 2.)

6. Please explain the “2021 186 Deferred Charges,” which have been included in the total
actual/estimate for Account 736, and how the deferred charges were calculated.
(Reference application page 29.)

7. The following items relate to the Utility’s requested rate case expense.

a. For each individual person, in each firm providing consulting services to the applicant
pertaining to this docket, provide the billing rate (if different from filing), and an
itemized description of work performed. Please provide detail of hours worked
associated with each activity and the hourly rate.

b. For each firm or consultant providing services, please provide copies of all invoices
for services provided to date.

c. If consultant invoices are not broken down by hour, please provide a report that
details actual duties performed, times associated with those activities, and amount
incurred to date.

d. Please provide an estimate of costs to complete the case for each consultant or
employee, including a description of estimated work to be performed, and detail of
the estimated remaining expense to be incurred through the Proposed Agency Action
(PAA) process.

Please file response to Staff’s First Data Request with the Office of Commission Clerk no later
than August 2, 2021. Please include the docket number (20210120-SU) on all filings with the
Commission Clerk.

If you have any questions, please contact accounting staff, Tony Casper at 850-413-7015 or
email tcasper@psc.state.fl.us, or Christopher Richards at 850-413-6742 or email
crichard@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,
/s/ 7;/% &agﬁw‘

Tony Casper
Public Utility Analyst I

cc: Office of the Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20210120-SU)
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